
 
 

 

 
 
 

  
GWYS Y CYNGOR 
 

DYDD IAU, 17 MAWRTH 2022 
 

COUNCIL SUMMONS 
 
 
 

THURSDAY, 17 MARCH 2022,  
 

 
 
Fe’ch gwysir I fynychu cyfarfod ARBENNIG CYNGOR SIR DINAS A SIR CAERDYDD, a 
gynhelir o bell ar Dydd Iau, 17 Mawrth 2022 at 4.00 pm I drafod y materion a nodir yn yr 
agenda atodedig. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
Davina Fiore 
Cyfarwyddwr Llywodraethu a Gwasanaethau 
Cyfreithiol 
 

Neuadd y Sir  
Caerdydd  
CF10 4UW 
 

 Dydd Gwener, 11 Mawrth 
2022 
 
 

 

 
Hyrwyddo cydraddoldeb a pharch at eraill   Gwrthrychedd a priodoldeb   Anhunaoldeb a stiwardiaeth 

Uniondeb   Dyletswydd i gynnal y gyfraith   Atebolrwydd a bod yn agored 



 

RECORDIO CYFARFOD 
 

Bydd y cyfarfod hwn yn cael ei recordio â’r bwriad o’i ddarlledu ar wefan y 
Cyngor yn ddiweddarach.  Bydd y cyfarfod cyfan yn cael ei recordio, ac 

eithrio pan fo eitemau cyfrinachol neu eitemau a eithrir.  Caiff copi o’r cyfarfod 
ei gadw yn unol â pholisi cadw data’r Cyngor. 

 
Os ydych yn gwneud sylw yn y cyfarfod hwn, ystyrir eich bod wedi cydsynio i 

gael eich ffilmio a/neu eich recordio. 
 

Os oes gennych gwestiynau ynghylch gwe-ddarlledu cyfarfodydd, cysylltwch 
â’r Gwasanaethau Pwyllgorau trwy ffonio 02920 872020 neu e-bostio 

Gwasanethau Democrataidd 
 

mailto:democraticservices@cardiff.gov.uk


 
 

Eitem  

1   Ymddiheuriadau am Absenoldeb  
 
 
Derbyn ymddiheuriadau am absenoldeb. 
 

2   Datgan Buddiannau  
 
 
Derbyn datganiadau buddiannau (i’w gwneud yn unol â Chod Ymddygiad yr 
Aelodau) 
 

3   Rhyddid y Ddinas Caerdydd  
(Tudalennau 5 - 8) 
 
Gofynnir i'r Cyngor ystyried rhoi Rhyddid Dinas a Sir Caerdydd i HMS 
Cambria i gydnabod ei hanes hir a nodedig fel cartref y Llynges 
Frenhinol yng Nghymru a'i rôl ganolog o ran hyfforddi a threfnu Milwyr 
Wrth Gefn y Llynges Frenhinol i gefnogi'r Llynges Frenhinol ar y môr 
a'r glannau, gartref a thramor.  
 

 



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



 

   

 
CYNGOR CAERDYDD 
CARDIFF COUNCIL 
 
 
 

 

EXTRAORDINARY COUNCIL:                 17 MARCH 2022 
 

 
REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR OF LEGAL & GOVERNANCE & 
MONITORING OFFICER  
 

FREEDOM OF THE CITY OF CARDIFF  
 
 
Reason for this Report 
 
1. Council is requested to consider granting the Freedom of the City and 

County of Cardiff to HMS Cambria in recognition of its long and 
distinguished history as the Royal Navy’s home in Wales and its pivotal 
role in training and deploying Royal Naval Reservists to support the 
Royal Navy at sea and ashore, at home and abroad. 

 
Background 
 
2. The City and County of Cardiff has bestowed the Honorary Freedom of 

the City to 62 individuals and 11 organisations since its inception in 1886. 
 
Process 
 
3. On the 18 December 2008, Council approved the criteria set out below 

for conferring the honour of Freedom of the City to an individual, 
association or organisation as a means of acknowledging outstanding 
contribution made to the life of the City of Cardiff. Successful 
nominations need to meet at least one of the following: 
 

a. an individual or organisation of outstanding and acknowledged 
merit, with close links to the City and County of Cardiff; 

b. an individual or organisation who has made an outstanding and 
acknowledged contribution to the development of Cardiff, the 
Capital City for Wales;  

c. an individual or organisation who demonstrates outstanding and 
acknowledged achievements on the international stage that have 
served to benefit the international community. 

 
The Nomination 
 
4. The nomination, approved by all the Political Group Leaders of the 

Council, is to grant HMS Cambria the Freedom of the City and County of 
Cardiff, in recognition of its long and distinguished history as the Royal 

 

Tudalen 5

Eitem Agenda 3



 

   

Navy’s home in Wales and its pivotal role in training and deploying Royal 
Naval Reservists to support the Royal Navy at sea and ashore, at home 
and abroad. 
 

5. The Royal Naval reserve is a part-time force of much-valued civilians 
from all walks of life who balance civilian life with a part-time Royal Navy 
Career.  Together, this team of 3000 provides the Royal Navy with 
essential trained personnel at times of tension, humanitarian crisis or 
conflict. It is a unique force made up of trained, committed civilians from 
a hugely diverse range of backgrounds who support our Navy in 
protecting our nation’s interests. That might mean anything from getting 
involved in conflict operations, to counter-terrorism and anti-piracy work. 
Reservists also provide security at sea and humanitarian assistance 
across the globe. 
 

6. At the start of the 20th century, with a period of rapid naval expansion 
taking place, it was realised that the Royal Navy Reserve could not 
supply the required number of trained individuals.  In response, a 
scheme was introduced that allowed individuals in civilian shore jobs 
unconnected with the sea to train on a part time basis at special shore 
establishments. This training provided invaluable experience of sailing 
with the fleet for a few weeks a year once a certain level of competence 
had been achieved. 
 

7. Accordingly, in 1903 the Royal Naval Volunteer Reserve (RNVR) was 
established.  The RNVR was organised in divisions. However, due to the 
Second World War, the plan to establish a division in Cardiff in 1938 was 
not realised until 1947 when the South Wales Division RNVR was formed 
and based in a former foundry on the western side of East Dock, Cardiff 
and named HMS CAMBRIA. 
 

8. In 1978, Associated British Ports gave notice that CAMBRIA’s HQ in 
Cardiff was ear marked for demolition. Ex-army premises were found in 
Sully in a greenfield site overlooking the sea, half a mile from Barry 
Docks.  Over four decades there were numerous attempts to return the 
division to the Capital.  However, it was not until 2018 that the 
opportunity to return HMS CAMBRIA to Cardiff was realised.  
 

9. A new building was designed to recognise the future roles of the 
Maritime Reserves and in July 2020, HMS Cambria, an £11 million 
purpose-built facility in the heart of Cardiff Bay was officially opened.  
 

10. In 2022, as it marks its 75th anniversary, HMS Cambria provides the most 
modern of facilities for military personnel. Every week, up to 80 Royal 
Navy and Royal Marines Reservists use the state-of-the-art complex.  
The bespoke facility now serves as the central hub and operating base 
for the ship’s company from HMS Cambria, personnel from Wales’s 
University Royal Naval Unit (URNU) who look after student naval cadets 
at universities in the city and the Royal Marine Reserves (RMR) 
 

11. Hailed as the ‘crown jewel’ of the Defence estate, the 4,000-square-
metre building provides offices with up to 80 workspaces, training and 
classroom suites, a fitness room, large, multi-purpose dining room, and 

Tudalen 6



 

   

short-term accommodation for up to 50 people. The facility is further 
supplemented by a parade square and a Royal Marines rope training 
area. 
 

12. Beyond serving Reservists, the facility also serves as a focus for 
community engagement with the people of Wales and support visits to 
the Welsh capital by Royal Navy warship.  Most recently, Reservists from 
HMS Cambria and the Royal Marines Reserve Unit in Cardiff have 
demonstrated their value during the pandemic, bringing a valuable blend 
of skills from their civilian jobs and their military experience to support the 
Welsh and UK Governments in their response to Covid. There are 
currently Cambrian Reservists mobilised in support of the Welsh 
Ambulance Service.   
 

13. The move to the new facility marks the beginning of a new era and 
increased activity on and off the water by Royal Navy Reservists from 
Wales and the Southwest region as they develop their sea sense and 
waterborne skills to enable them to support the regular Royal Navy, be it 
in offshore patrol vessels around the coast of the UK or on humanitarian 
relief patrols in the Caribbean. It is hoped that the new facility will also 
inspire future potential reservists from the surrounding areas to sign up to 
become vital and valued members of the armed forces family. 
 

Legal Implications 
 
14. The Freedom of the City is granted under Section 249 of the Local 

Government Act 1972.  This legislation provides that the Council may 
admit to be Honorary Freemen or Honorary Freewomen of the City and 
County of Cardiff, any “persons of distinction” and “persons who have, in 
the opinion of the Authority, rendered eminent services to that place or 
area”.   

 
15. A resolution to admit Honorary Freemen or Honorary Freewomen must 

be passed at a specially convened meeting of the Council, where notice 
of the object of the meeting has been given and passed by not less than 
two-thirds of the Members of the Council who vote upon it. 

 
16. The title of Honorary Freemen or Honorary Freewomen in Cardiff is 

purely honorary and does not confer any special rights or privileges.  
 
Financial Implications  
 

17. Whilst, no specific budget provision has been set aside for this purpose, 
in the event of there being any financial costs arising from this decision, it 
will need to be found from within the existing budget allocation of the 
relevant service. 

 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
It is recommended that the Council considers and agrees:  
 

(1) the admission as Honorary Freemen of the City and County of Cardiff of 
HMS Cambria under Section 249 of the Local Government Act 1972 in 

Tudalen 7



 

   

recognition of its long and distinguished history as the Royal Navy’s 
home in Wales and its pivotal role in training and deploying Royal Naval 
Reservists to support the Royal Navy at sea and ashore, at home and 

abroad.  
 

(2) that the Chief Executive be granted delegated authority to make suitable 
arrangements for the Freedom of the City to be ceremonially granted to 
HMS Cambria, in consultation with the Leader of the Council and the 
Lord Mayor. 

 

Davina Fiore 
Director of Legal and Governance and Monitoring Officer 
1 March 2022 
 
Background Papers 
Council Report: 18 December 2008 
 
 
 
 

Tudalen 8


	Agenda
	3 Rhyddid y Ddinas Caerdydd

